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TO:   Mayor Jim Gray 

 

FROM:  Kristin D. Chilton, Fire Chief 

  C/O Brian Wood, Battalion Chief 

 

CC:   Harold Hoskins, Interim Fire Chief 

  Christofer Sweat, Assistant Chief 

   

DATE:  May 3, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Mutual Aid Contract with GSCEMS  

 

 

Request 

 
Request Council authorization to execute a contract with Georgetown Scott County Emergency 
Medical Services. It is a mutual aid contract that defines rolls and requirements should either 
service request mutual aid from the other. This contract is vetted through legal and already in place 
with several other surrounding counties. It is also required by KRS to maintain your services 

Ambulance Provider License. 
 
Why are you requesting? 

  
This mutual aid contract defines rolls and requirements should either service, Lexington Division of 
Fire and Emergency Services or Georgetown Scott County EMS, request mutual aid from the 
other. It is required by KRS to maintain your services Ambulance Provider License. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

  

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A 

 Account number: N/A 


